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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Hor, Yinrul <Yinrul.Hor@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 12 September 2022 4:25 PM

To: claims@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Nora Khai'

Cc: Mohd Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts; Nadaraja, Deeban; Chan, Yoke Shi; Admin A; 

SUR

Subject: aigencrypt OD / 1016688902SG / SJC7028R - Request Police Report

Hi team, 

 

We refer to the above OD claim. 

We received TP GIA reports and has mentioned that doctor has given more than 3 days MC. 

Kindly assist to request police report from insured for our further review of the claim. 

 

 

 

Thanks & Regards, 

 

Hor Yin Rul (Viviane) 
AIG 
Claims Adjuster II 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
78 Shenton Way #10-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +65 6830 7871   
Yinrul.Hor@aig.com | www.aig.sg  

 

 

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


